KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB



SECTION

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING 02nd May 2017

Present: John Bowden (JB), George Davies (GD), Paul Donaldson (PD), Russ Tizard (RT), Maurice Randall (MR), Mike Whittingham (MW).

JB took the chair and opened the meeting at 9.30 am

Item

1 Welcome and Apologies

Apologies from Rod Baggott (RB) and Alan Hebditch (AH) Club President.

JB welcomed all committee members to the meeting.

MW is recording the meeting.

2 Draft Minutes of Previous Meeting (11th April 2017)

MW thanked the committee members for the changes made to the draft set of minutes.

The Minutes were accepted by the Seniors Captain.

The approved minutes are to be issued to the manager.

MW

3 Matters Arising from Previous Meeting

The small Seniors box for envelopes has now been attached to the wall and the missing small notice board previously sited near to the box will not be followed up. As agreed the Seniors will use the smaller notice board near to the rear entrance to changing rooms. GD has the keys to the wall box.

New keys have been cut for the small and larger locker allocated to the Seniors in the cleaners cupboard. One set will be labelled and kept in the professional shop. The top locker contains the nearest the pin prizes for matches.

The Match and Match Captain list has been updated and is on the notice board.

The list of responsibilities for the Match Captain is to be updated to reflect the latest **MW** changes to the catering.

It was also noted that the Match sheet should include a reminder that each match is followed by a formal meal and for home matches we provide the hospitality to our guests.

4

Report from Captains Committee.

The Management Committee are requiring the Seniors to provide a fee of £3 for each visitor attending our Open Competitions next year.

It was agreed that our Seniors Opens will be open to all and the current discount of £3 for our members at the Open events will be discontinued.

The Management Committee must understand that there will now be less money for the Seniors to purchase other items required by the club.

A record of the Seniors contributions to the club was distributed by GD. This needs to **JB** be presented to the Captains Committee and Management Committee.

The new Course Marshall is doing an excellent job and ensures that matches are

R.#\A

Action

RB

JB

starting at the correct time and is monitoring slow play.

5 **Treasurers Report**

GD reported on the balance sheets circulated at the meeting and expanded on any items raised.

MW thanked GD for including the Winter League payments for the invitation day.

In future any payments to committee members will be noted as expenses.

6 **Seniors Monday Competitions for 2017**

One Competition has been played since the last meeting.

Monday 24th April Woodland Shield had 60 entries for the shotgun start.

In future we will play this with 4 players in each group and use 5 tees with shotgun

Next Competition is the Morgan Mashie on 22nd of May. Sheet needed for Notice Board.

7 **Seniors 2017 Open Competitions**

GD reported that to date the Wine Scramble on Wednesday 24 May is full with 40 entries including many new teams. We now need to get the Reception sorted for booking in and the raffle, starters for the first tee and meet/greeter at the ball shute. To control start times and a parking attendant for the required parking which is now a l;ittle easier with the overflow area. First Tee off is 8.30am and last tee off at 2.03 pm.

For the 4BBB on Friday 7 July GD asked that the Match Captains promote the 4BBB Open at each match and take with them some copies of the entry forms to distribute.

ΑII

8 **Seniors Local Winter League**

Knighton Heath will organise the Winter League in 2017-2018.

Salisbury and South Wilts and Meyrick Park would like to join the League. We would need one more team to agree to join the League before circulating a proposal to the 5 Captains of Clubs currently in the league to agree that the league could be split into 2 sections of four clubs.

It was suggested that we approach High Post and Isle of Purbeck to see if either club would be interested in joining the league.

MW

9 **Knighton Heath Knock Out 2017**

Knighton Heath lost in the first round 4-6 away to Bridport on 12th April and will now be in the Plate.

Other Results:

Parkstone	beat	Yeovil	6-4
Bridport	beat	Knighton Heath	6-4
Rushmore	beat	Canford School	8.5-1.5
West Wilts	beat	Ashley Wood	6-4
Lyme Regis	beat	Dudsbury B	5-5 (away draw)
Hamptworth	beat	Salisbury S W	6.5-3.5
Hockley	beat	Romsey	7-3
Queens Park	beat	Dudsbury A	6-4
Meon Valley	beat	Christchurch	5.5-4.5
Cricket St Thomas	beat	Isle of Purbeck	8-2
Hayling Island	beat	Bramshaw	6-4
Crane Valley	beat	Came Down	6-4
Meyrick Park	beat	Burley	5.5-4.5

10 **Match Report**

Only one match has been played since the last meeting.

On 26th April (home) and this was lost to Sherborne 2-4.

MW asked if the match against Came Down which was cancelled due to bad weather could be rescheduled.

RB

11 Correspondence

None received.

12 **AOB**

GD reported that the breakfast for the Woodland Shield was expensive. Catering are charging us for the number of entries not actual meals taken.

The question was asked if we still had an introduction sheet for new members.

D Duckenfield did produce one so can this be located.

ΑII MW

We need to ask the General Manager if he has a welcome pack which we could use for JB Senior Members.

JB reported that preferred lies ceased on May 1st.

13 **Date of Next Meeting**

The meeting closed at 11.05 am.

The next meeting is to be held on June 6th.

Starting time 10.00 am.

MW to confirm the next meeting date with the office.

ΑII MW

SIGNED		

Men's Senior's Section Captain